Slater, Sanquetta R. EOP/ONDCP

From: Luberecki, Leopold J. EQP/ONDCP

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHQ; Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP; Baum, Richard J. EOP/ONDCP
Subject: 'RE: ONDCP Website

Hi, John.

Thank you for taking care of this - I can appreciate that you must be pulled in a number of directions.

Hope all is going well.

Leo

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto:(b)(6) i
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:23 PM
'l('gzeliuberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP <(b)(6?

((:c)( \;Veyenet-h, Ta_ylor P.‘EOP'/(SNDCP <(b)(f3)
b)(6

Subject: RE: ONDCP Website

>, Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP

: Baum, Richard J. EOP/ONDCP

Leo:

Apologies for the delayed reply, but | just wanted to close the loop on this. | talked to Rich and gave the green light for
website:content. | know this needs to happen now because of the Opioid Commission reporting requirements.

Apologies again for holding up the line. Thank you for your patience.

Iz
(b))

From: Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 12:29 PM

Tgigfadrozny. John A EOP/WHO <P)6) , __: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP

!
(b)6) |

t cop/O b)(6
Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP < ,

Subject: RE:ONDCP Website
Hi, John.
Hope you're doing well.

I wanted to follow-up on this. | can appreciate how many demands that must be made of your time, but we are now
getting to a bit of a critical point with this issue. Our General Counsel, the Desighated Federal Official for the

1



Commission on Combating Drug Addiction and the Opioid Crisis, tells us that (0)(5)

(b)(5)

Although | realize that the primary issue here is most likely time, if there's a substantive issue at play here that we can

help resolve, feel free to reach out.
Thanks again.
Leo

Leopold J. Luberecki _
Acting Director of External Affairs
Office of National Drug Control Policy
Executive Office of the President
pirect; ®)©)

E-mail: LLuberecki@ondcp.eop.gov

----- Original Message-—--

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto:
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:41 PM

To: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP <(®)®)
C(cg)?é\;eveneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <(B)6)
<

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Website

Thanks, Eddie.

1z
(b))

(b)(6)

From: Ajaeb, Eddie ). EOP/ONDCP [mailto{*X®

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO <(®)6)
r(:b%éa\{\Ieveneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <(P)®)

Subjéct: RE: Website

Hi John,

Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

» Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP




No problem. I'm flexible next week and happy to work around your schedule.

Thanks!

Eddie

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto:®/®) ]
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP 2/©) e

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <2X©) , ___»; Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP
(b)(6) |

Subjéct: RE: Website
Eddie:

My sincere apologies, but | am behind on several taskers, including this one. Let's hold off on a conversation about this
until next week.

Iz

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-——-

From: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP [mailto:®X® 7 ]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:27 PM '
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO <(0)E) : : ;
((:é:):(gl)\leyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <(®)®) Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

Subjéct: RE: Website

HiJohn,



Just wanted to follow up to see when you're available to meet regarding the ONDCP website. We have some pages that
have been approved by the AD and are ready to go online. Let me know when would be best to connect.

Thanks!

Eddie

From: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:30 AM
To: 'Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHQ' <B)6)

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <(b)((?)
(0)(6)

; Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

Subject: RE: Website

Good morning John,

Are you free to connect in the coming days to discuss the ONDCP website? Our policy shop and Acting Director have
reviewed and cleared some content material to be published to the website.

Also, this coming Saturday is DEA's National Prescription Drug Take-Back Day, which is a key public initiative that is
important to ONDCP. We'd like to promote it on social media, primarily Twitter. Could we get an account up and running
this week as well?

Thanks,

Eddie



Edward J. Ajaeb

Digital Engagement Specialist

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Executive Office of the President
Desk: (£)6)

Mobile: ®X©)

(b)(6)

-----Original Message—---
From: Ajaeb, Edward J. EOP/ONDCP

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:31 AM
To: 'Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHQ' <.(b)(6)

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <®)6)

Subject: RE; Website
Hi John,

Certainly. Next week on Tuesday and Wednesday my calendar is completely open, if you are available to meet then. Let
me know what works best for you.

Thanks!

Eddie



————— Original Message-—-
From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [maitto:®)®)

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Ajaeb, Edward J. EOP/ONDCP <o il o ere

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P, EOP/ONDCP <

Subject: RE: Website

Hi, Eddie. Good to make your acquaintance, and apologies for my delayed reply.

Any chance we can connect next week? | am about to leave town for a few days. | definitely want to connect, though.

All of my contact information is below.

John A. Zadrozny

Justice and Homeland Security

Domestic Policy Council




Executive Office of the President

(b))

(b)(®)

From: Ajaeb, Edward J. EOP/ONDCP [mailto: """

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO (b)6)
Ce: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP < 1©)

Subject: RE: Website

Thanks for the introduction Taylor! Pleasure to meet you, John. I'm excited to be on board here at ONDCP and getting
the website up and running. I'd like to hear your thoughts on the process and project requirements if you have schedule
availability coming up.

Thanks!

Eddie



From: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 2)©)

Cc: Ajaeb, Edward J. EOP/ONDCP L8 . S P

Subject: Website

John,

Please et me introduce you to Edward Ajaeb. He is our new Political in the office as the Digital Engagement Specialist.

| have enlisted him to keep everyone on track with getting the website up and running.

Please work together to try and Make Our Website Great Again,



Best Regards,

Taylor P Weyeneth

White House Liaison and Advisor to the Director

Office of National Drug Control Policy

Executive Office of the President

(b)(6)

(b))




Slater, Sanquetta R. EOP/ONDCP

. At e .. . ot A A st |

From: Chester, Kemp L. EOP/ONDCP

~ Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:48 PM
To: Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP; Rice, Jon E. EOP/ONDCP
Subject: RE: Ondcp watch

Thanks for letting me know.
kle

Kemp L. Chester | Acting Director | Office of National Drug Control Policy | The White House | (b)8)
(b)(6)

From: Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Chester, Kemp L. EOP/ONDCP b)) )
<(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Ondep watch

*; Rice, Jon E. EOP/ONDC?

— a Lo

Just letting you know that this is out there, When you go to the site (blocked from our computers}, you
basically go to a countdown of the time that the ONDCP website has been down, and that it is the time
that this Administration has been denying access to important drug policy information.

From: Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. EOP/ONDCP
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:58 PM :
To: Hackett, Jacqueline E. EOP/ONDCP (b)) : . ;3 Luberecki, Leopold
J. EOP/ONDCP 1O -
Subject: Ondep watch

—_ — ES L ow

Flagging in case you haven't seen this:
http://fondcpwatch.com

Sent from my iPhone



Slater, Sanquetta R. EOP/ONDCP

From: Baum, Richard J. EOP/ONDCP

Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. ECP/ONDCP

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP; Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP; Rice, Jon E.
EOP/ONDCP; Johnson, Thomas A. EOP/ONDCP

Subject: RE: Lets get info about the WH Event up on our Web Site pronto

OK - thanks for update. Taylor lets discuss whether its worth engaging further with John at this point.

From: Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. EOP/ONDCP
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Baum, Richard J. EOP/ONDCP <®X® 5 >

Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP <®)X®) _ _ .. _ > Luberecki, Leopold J.
EOP/ONDCP <P)X® : . __ > Rice, Jon E. EOP/ONDCP

Lo + Johnson, Thomas A. EOP/ONDCP

<(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Lets get info about the WH Event up on our Web Site pronto

The copy is moving through bluecast. But the biggest obstacle has been across the street, zadrozny sat on
our original copy for a few months and he also mentioned that our twitter feed will be shut down until we
have a nominee.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 2, 2017, at 9:06 AM, Baum, Richard J. EOP/ONDCP <®© >
wroie:

>

> Mario: Please identify obstacles for me so Taylor and I can take them on. ONDCP web:site.should be
promoting the WH event and spotlighting the two people in recovery and the mom who spoke at the event
on our website. It's time. Also, if they are going to put me on the road we need to report on those activities, ._
blog and twitter. Let's get back in business. i
>

> --Rich i




Slater, Sanquetta R. EOP/ONDCP

From: Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Passante, Michael J. EOP/ONDCP; Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP

Cc: Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. EOP/ONDCP; Moore, Susan A. EOP/ONDCP; Weyeneth, Taylor
P. EOP/ONDCP

Subject: RE: Wehsite for Commission

Thanks, Michael.
We've used your info as the impetus to make another attempt to prod DPC.

Leo

From: Passante, Michael J. EOP/ONDCP
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP 2© -

-

Ce: Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. EOP/ONDCP (b)(6) _u L >: Moore, Susan A.

R

EOP/ONDCP <®©) >, Luberecki, Leopold J. EOP/ONDCP

— 2

<(b)(6)L 5 I : Weyeneth Taylor P. EOP/ONDCP
<(b)(6) !

Sub]ect Re: Websﬂ:e for Commission

Thanks for the update. Can you please let DPC know that we will need to have the website up by mid May

for purposes of Opioid Commission related postings? (b)5)

(b)(3)

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 4, 2017, at 10:54 AM, Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP <®X® _ > wrote:
>

> Hi Michael,

>

> We currently have some pages that have been reviewed and approved by the policy folks as well as the
Acting Director to be published on the website. We are currently awaiting DPC to approve the language
and give us the green light to begin the technical process of uploading that content (as well as actually
launch/re-open the website). As of now, DPC has not given us any status updates as to when they will
review and approve the content we have prepared or allow us to go live.

>

> Regarding the Commission meetings, we can certainly work with IT to find a way to webcast the
meetings for website distribution as well as social media. T'm looping in Leo and Taylor here as well.

>

> Thanks!
> Eddie



> From: Passante, Michael J. EOP/ONDCP

> Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:46 PM

> To: Moore, Susan A. EOP/ONDCP <®® . Ajaeb, Eddie J. EOP/ONDCP
< ; Moreno Zepeda, Mario A. EOP/ONDCP

<

> Subject: Website for Commission
>

> Hi folks,

=

>

>

> What is the status of the website? I ask because we're likely going to need to develop a page on our
website fairly soon (as in within the next few weeks) about the new Opioid Commission, and we will need
fairly frequent updates to it. Tt would likely have items such as announcements of public meetings of the

Commission, the agendas for those meetings, the EO, charter, membership, and possibly public comments.
. -

>
>

-
>
b
> Thanks,
==
>
2

> Michael J. Passante
=

> Acting General Counsel

>

> Office of National Drug Control Policy
>

> Executive Office of the President
>

> 750 17th Street NW

-

> Washington, DC 20503

-

> Phone_

>

e



> The contents of this message may be confidential as attorney-client
>

> communications or attorney work product, or under the deliberative process
>

> privilege or other applicable privileges. If you are not the intended

>

> recipient of this message, please immediately notify the sender and delete
>

> the message from your system. Delivery of this message to anyone who is not
>

> the intended reéipient does not waive confidentiality or privileges.

=

>

>





